

## Principal P&C Report June 6<sup>th</sup> 2023

Thank you to the new 2023-24 P&C Executive and Sub Committees. It is clear that everyone is doing their best for our students and we are thankful to Gayle for her role tonight as President in place of Tony who is away. There is a large amount of communication that requires actions to the President, Vice Presidents, Secretary and Finance Committee members during the term and I would like to thank them for the exceptional work that they are doing in a professional manner especially considering their voluntary roles and their busy lives with their families and work commitments.

- New Curriculum Implementation: Jenni Milburn and Mona will present some information about our strong focus on Literacy and Numeracy.
- Kindergarten 2024 students and Learning Support -Wendy will present some information about our focus on Learning Support in our school and the successful day today with Kinder 2024 Open Day with many of our Year 6 students conducting tours across the school.
- HALT Accreditation and P&C House Sport Names -consultation process. Amber Fuller will present some information about Highly Accomplished Teachers and updated information about the House Name process.
- Learning Walks: The Senior Executive are conducting Learning Walks each week in classrooms to encourage students to have more ownership of their learning. We ask questions of our students. What are they learning; How are they going with their learning; How do they know; What are their next steps and how can they improve??

### Works and Maintenance this year

- Roofing has been completed on 3 buildings and the small walkway after 6 months of fencing since October last year -thanks everyone for the cooperation with these works.
- Asphalt was replaced with new drainage and new playground markings have been installed.
- Carpets and vinyl have been completed in C block and D block and all Year 5 and 3 classrooms have new carpets and painting.
- Insurance 1D and 5W – ID classroom – significant vandalism -with \$50000 worth of damage. 5W -roofing wasn't covered during new roofing for 3 nights and new carpet and painting has just been finalised over the weekend.
- The whole school has now been painted externally and internally and all rooms have new carpet.
- Playground-the AMU has only yesterday dedicated an AMU officer to support Principal with installation of playground as soon as Playground Company is able. Hoping this will be in Term 3. Beth Dowdle is currently checking with the company about timelines.
- Boyle St landscaping and Aboriginal Yarning Circle- now that roofing storage has been removed, I have been in contact with the landscapers-hopefully July or October holidays.
- Centenary Path-Marina was able to give me the number of bricks and logo details. I have a company who is able to do the job for \$32000 and will have a start up meeting with me in the next 2 weeks.

### Other items:

- Focus on Premier's Reading Challenge; Attendance and Mobile policy
- SRC – voted for a mufti day on June 22nd for Scoliosis for Amayla Pintos Oliver -Touch of green
- Honour Boards have arrived – please can P&C help with P&C President list and Life Member List.

### P&C meetings with Principal/Exec or Office staff

1. Luisa and Marina – in Term 1 Parent and Community Charter.
2. Julie -Year 6 Graduation Committee x2
3. Ashleigh -uniform shop expanding with skorts for students.
4. BASC with Julie Organ Elissia Baille
5. Fair with Abbey Sankey
6. Events meeting with Karla Pilgrim-Karla invited and attended SRC meeting as well.
7. Environment Meetings Term 1 and 2